ACTION: QOriginal DATE: 08/02/2013 1.37 PM

Oh . Department of

10 Job and Family Services
John R. Kasich, Governor
Michael B. Colbert, Director

TO: Mark Hamlin, Director of Regulatory Policy, CSI Office

FROM: Jennifer Justice, Deputy Director
Office of Families and Children

RE: CSl Review:
5101:2-5-38, "Payment of foster caregiver training stipends. reimbursement of training
allowances to recommending agencies'
5101:2-9-04, "Genera maintenance of aresidential facility”
5101:2-9-07, "Emergency planning and preparedness’
5101:2-9-09, "Emergency medical plan and first aid supplies’
5101:2-9-15, "Residential facility handbook for residents and their families’
5101:2-9-18, "Recreation and leisure activities and equipment"
5101:2-9-26, "Living rooms and lounges’
5101:2-9-27, "Dining areas"
5101:2-9-31, "Laundry facilities"
5101:2-9-35, "Additional programmatic requirements regarding behavior management"

DATE: August 1, 2013

Thank you for your recent review of the referenced OAC rules. Based upon your recommendation for
no changes to the rules, the Office of Families and Children will proceed with the formal filing of this
rule package with the Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review (JCARR).
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